Gavin Garrard

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Kerryn

Cathie Thompson

Thursday, 17 August 2017 6:46 AM
Kerryn Manifold; Kirby Anderson

Sarah Kinna

HIB - Parole Board decision update.docx
HIB - Parole Board decision update.docx

Please find an updated HIB about the Pullens.

Cheers

Cathie
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MINISTER Mark Ryan — Corrective Services
Parole Board Queensland

The Palaszczuk Government has delivered the most
comprehensive ‘No Body, No Parole’ laws to help victim’s
families and provide an incentive for offenders to cooperate with
authorities.

| can understand why the Pullens feel the waythey do.

But as the Minister for Corrective Services said yesterday, his
heart does go out to the family but he was uhable to disclose any
information as it would have broken the law.

The Corrections Minister felt assured by the President of the
Parole Board Queensland that any decisions that the Parole
Board had made for future granting of parole would be reviewed
in-light of the new ‘No Body, No Parole’ laws.

All decisions by Parole Board Queensland and its President are
made independently and without political interference.

Notification of parole board decisions are made by Queensland
Corrective Services.

Background

e The Australian and other news media are running a story about the media event
surrounding the No Body, No Parole Bill being passed in parliament.

e Under the law, if a Minister released information about the Parole Board decision
or deliberations, he/she would potentially be in contravention of the Corrective
Services Act 2006 which could face imprisonment.

CTPI - Personal Information

Cathie Thompson -
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Gavin Garrard

From: Kerryn Manifold

Sent: Thursday, 17 August 2017 6:03 AM

To: @Media Advisors; @Chiefs of Staff, @Premiers Policy
Subject: HIBs by 7.30am pls

s.73 - irrelevant information

2. Pullen update (Corrective Services)

Kerryn Manifold :

Deputy Director-Government Media Unit

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

Ax = ”S P07 3719 7023 MCTPI - Personal Information

Queensland 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002
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Gavin Garrard

From: ' Kirby Anderson

Sent: Tuesday, 15 August 2017 7:.04 PM

To: Annastacia Palaszczuk; @Premiers Media
Subject: Media issues, 15 August

POLICE AND CORRECTIVE SERVICES — The Australian reporting the Pullen family, whose son was killed and supported
the No Body, No Parole laws, were NOT advised that one of their son’s killers had received approval for parole by
the Parole Board when they stood up with the Police Minister and AG at Parliament House last week. The decision
was not conveyed to them because the President of the Parole Board is reviewing it against‘the new laws.

5.73 - irrelevant information

Kirby Anderson

Deputy Chief of Staff - Communications and Engagement
Office of the Hon, Annastacia Palaszczuk MP

Premier of Queensiand and Minister for the Arts

Ax T nls P 07 3719 7013 N: PI'PI_-wP-c_;sonaI Information
Queensland 1 william Street Brishane QLD 4000
Government  pg Box 15185 City East QLD 4002
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Gavin Garrard

From: Michelle Connolly

Sent: Tuesday, 15 August 2017 7:47 PM

To: Kirby Anderson; Mark Biddulph; Kirsten MacGregor; James Sullivan
Cc: Susan McGrady; Michelle Wellington; Geoff Breusch; Cathie Thompson
Subject: RE: as discussed

Attachments: HIB - Parole Board decision.docx

Hi Kirby

Attached is a HIB as well. The Minister is available tomorrow for media comment if requested. Cathie from our office
is on-call.

M

From: Kirby Anderson

Sent: Tuesday, 15 August 2017 6:06 PM

To: Michelle Connolly <Michelle.Connolly@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Mark Bidaulph
<Mark.Biddulph@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Kirsten MacGregor <Kirsten.MacGregor@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; James
Sullivan <James.Sullivan@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Susan McGrady <Susan.McGrady@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Michelle Wellington

<Michelle. Wellington@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Geoff Breusch <Geoff.Breusch@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: as discussed

Response to Hedley Thomas, The Australian. He has spcken to the Pullens and they are very upset they were not
advised of the Parole Board decision or the President’s review. Have spoken to him about the below response.
Michelle C. can Minister Ryan be available tomorrow forimedia comment, Kirby

From: Kirby Anderson

Sent: Tuesday, 15 August 2017 5:53 PM

To: 'thomash@theaustralian.com.au' <thgimash@theaustralian.com.au>
Subject: as discussed

A spokesman for Police and Corrective Services Minister Mark Ryan said:

“All decisions by Parole Boaird Queensland and its President are made
independently and without political interference.

“Notification of parole beard decisions are made by Queensland Corrective
Services.

“The Minister mei with the President of the Parole Board last Wednesday (9
August). We discussed the pending passage of the Government’s No Body, “No
Parole legisiation through the Parliament later that day. The President advised me
that all decisions — and he advised me there was one - granting of prisoner parole
would be subject to his review against the new laws.

“Under the law, if the Minister released information about the Parole Board decision
or deliberations, he would be potentially be in contravention of the Corrective
Services Act 2006.”
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Kirby Anderson

e Deputy Chief of Staff — Communications and Engagement
&6 Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
& Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts
,wbx = ﬂs P 07 3719 7013 MCTPI - Personal Information

Queensland 1 wijjliam Street Brisbane QLD 4000
Government  pg gox 15185 City East QLD 4002
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MINISTER Mark Ryan — Corrective Services
Parole Board Queensland

The Palaszczuk Government introduced ‘No body, No Parole
laws, this month to help victim’s families and provide an incentive
for offenders to cooperate with authorities.

While we are unable to speak about specific cases due to
confidentiality, the President of the Parole Board informed the
Corrective Services Minister that all decisions that the Parole
Board had made for future granting of parole were being
reviewed in-light of the new laws.

All decisions by Parole Board Queensland and its President are
made independently and without politica! interference.

Notification of parole board decisions are made by Queensland
Corrective Services.

A Minister is unable to release information about Parole Board
decisions or deliberations to victims.

Background

e The Australian is running a story about the media event surrounding the No
Body, No Parole Bili being passed in parliament.

e Under the law, if & Minister released information about the Parole Board decision
or deliberations, he/she would potentially be in contravention of the Corrective
Services Act 2006 which could face imprisonment.

CTPI - Personal Information

Michelle Conriolly —
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Gavin Garrard

From: Susan McGrady

Sent: Tuesday, 15 August 2017 8.03 PM

To: Michelle Connolly

Cc: Kirby Anderson; Mark Biddulph; Kirsten MacGregor; James Sullivan; Michelle
Wellington; Geoff Breusch; Cathie Thompson

Subject: Re: as discussed

Thanks Michelle.
Sent from my iPhone

On 15 Aug 2017, at 7:46 pm, Michelle Connolly <Michelle.Connolly@ministerial.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Kirby

Attached is a HIB as well. The Minister is available tomorrow for-media comment if requested.
Cathie from our office is on-call.

M

From: Kirby Anderson

Sent: Tuesday, 15 August 2017 6:06 PM

To: Michelle Connolly <Michelle.Connolly@miristeriat.ald.gov.au>; Mark Biddulph
<Mark.Biddulph@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Kirsten NMacGregor
<Kirsten.MacGregor@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; James Sullivan
<James.Sullivan@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Susan McGrady <Susan.McGrady@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Michelle Wellington
<Michelle.Wellington@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Geoff Breusch
<Geoff.Breusch@ministerial.ald.gov.au>

Subject: FW: as discussed

Response to Hedley Thomas, The Australian. He has spoken to the Pullens and they are very upset
they were not advised of the Parolz Board decision or the President’s review. Have spoken to him
about the below response; Micheile C. can Minister Ryan be available tomorrow for media
comment, Kirby

From: Kirby Anderson

Sent: Tuesday, 15 Aygust 2017 5:53 PM

To: 'thomash@theaustralian.com.au' <thomash@theaustralian.com.au>
Subject: as discussed

A spokesman for Police and Corrective Services Minister Mark Ryan
said:

“All decisions by Parole Board Queensland and its President are made
independently and without political interference.

“Notification of parole board decisions are made by Queensland
Corrective Services.

“The Minister met with the President of the Parole Board last
Wednesday (9 August). We discussed the pending passage of the
Government’s No Body, “No Parole legislation through the Parliament
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later that day. The President advised me that all decisions — and he
advised me there was one - granting of prisoner parole would be subject
fo his review against the new laws.

“Under the law, if the Minister released information about the Parole
Board decision or deliberations, he would be potentially be in
contravention of the Corrective Services Act 2006.”

<image002.png>Kirby Anderson

Deputy Chief of Staff — Communications and Engagement
Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP

Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

P 07 3719 7013 M G- Fersonal

1 William Street Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

<HIB - Parole Board decision.docx>
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
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